

OLIVER FEARN | LIGHTING TECHNICIAN/DESIGNER

72 Harehedge Lane DE13 0AS | o.j.fearn@gmail.com | 07376 081023

A BIT ABOUT ME



Hello, I'm Oliver but most people call me Ollie I'm 18 and currently training to be a Lighting Technician/Designer. I have been apart of many shows and collected most of my experience through them. I really enjoy Technical Theatre Arts as I can use my creative skills and push my imagination to its max and beyond to create the most realistic and professional designs. I live in Burton-Upon-Trent and I'm currently studying in my Second Year at BOA Stage and Screen Production Academy in Birmingham.

When I started this course I had no idea what I wanted to do but after studying I gained a strong understanding for Lighting Design and finding out more about what happens to bring the show to life and the final project.

I've always had a passion for technology and music as I am a DJ. In my spare time I love editing photos and videos and using my imagination to create something bigger from something so simple.

SKILLS

- Teamwork
- Leadership
- Flexibility
- Decision making
- Creativity
- Project Planning
- Research

- Follow Schedules
- Social Media
- Lighting Programming
- Colour Theory
- Hemp & Winch Flying
- Work at Height
- Rigging

- Capable of using Qlab
- Capable of using MadMapper
- Capable of using Capture
- Capable of using Allen & Heath mixing consoles.
- Capable of using EOS control desks

EDUCATION

The Deferrers Academy | Burton-Upon-Trent

- · Level 4 Maths
- Level 4 Creative Imedia

BOA Stage And Screen Production Academy | Birmingham

- Technical Theatre & Live Events (D*D*D Predicted)
- Level 2 English Functional Skills

Sept 2017 - June 2022

Sept 2022 - Present

INTERESTS

- Lighting Design
- Gaming

- Volunteer Work
- DJing

- Theatre shows
- Football

AWARDS

- DofE Bronze
- DofE Silver
- John Marshalls Award

WORK EXPERIENCE

• Ruth Morgan - Ruth.Morgan@boa-stageandscreen.co.uk

Rob Adcock - robertadcock49@outlook.com

19th Feb 2024 - 3rd March 2024 PRG | BRITS Awards 2024 • Sun Gun operator • Lighting Crew • General Technician BOA Acting | GAME OVER | Directed by Jodie Cowell Jan 2024 Sound Operator / Designer AV Operator / Designer General Technician Dec 2023 BOA Musical Theatre | Young Frankenstein | Directed By Daniel Branch • Lighting Designer Sound 2 • General Technician Nov 2023 BOA Musical Theatre | Carrie | Directed By Alice Scott • Follow Spot Operator Fly Operator Sound 2 • General Technician Year 10 September Industry week Showcase 2023 | Directed by Daniel Branch Sept 2023 • Sound Designer Sound Operator • Sound 2 General Tech BOA Super Saturday Festival Of Sharing | Directed by Mary Saava Apr 2023 Lighting designer • Stage Crew The Crucible | Directed by Francesca D Cesera Apr 2023 - May 2023 Lighting Designer Lighting Technician Cry Baby | Directed by Georgie Meller Mar 2023 • Fly Man General Technician Beauty and The Beast | Directed by Alec Fellows-Bennet Nov 2022 - Dec 2022 • Follow spot Lighting operator • General Technician FREELANCE EXPERIENCE Nov 2022 - Nov 2022 Hansom And Petal | Directed by Rob Adcock Lighting designer • Sound Designer and tech Did The Butler Do It | Directed by Rob Adcock June 2022 - July 2022 Lighting designer Sound Designer and tech REFERENCES

Dilpesh Patel - dilpesh.patel@oldreptheatre.co.uk

PAGE 2